
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 2:04 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: A40 BiPAP Ventilator_PhilipsMAR2020.pdf.pdf

Adding Caitlin. Shall we wait until we have someone in the Procurement team to message them, or if we have lines on
what a follow up might look like?

From: Neelam Brar [mailto:neelam@impaxventures.com]
Sent: March 23, 202013:51
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: A40 BiPAP Ventilator_PhilipsMAR2020.pdf.pdf

Hi Madison and Leslie,

Checking in. I updated the list of pricing by factory below. I also have secured a right of first refusal to 80
Philips Ventilators (attached) from Taiwan but need to know if you want them today.

I still have not received any calls after filling out your online form. Here is the current list of items we can
order.

Inventories and prices are changing everyday. Can you please confirm how we may move forward?

I'd appreciate some guidance.

Best,

Neelam Brar
1.347.527.6695

---------- Forwarded 
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From: Neelam Brar
Date: Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 10:35 AM
Subject: A40 BiPAP Ventilator_PhilipsXlAR2020.pdf pdf
To: Neelam Brar <neelam@impaxventures.com>

Private and confidential. Please excuse typos.
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